
12/28/01 3:26 PM 

Sandy Moses 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Sandy Moses 
Friday, December 28,2001 3:23 PM 
Bob Elias; Elisabeth Draper 
Samantha Cibula; Nonnye Grant 
RE: Docket 991680-El - Colony Beach & Tennis Club vs FPL 

Yes, I will close the docket based on this information. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Bob Elias 
Sent: Friday, December 28,2001 3:18 PM 
To: Sandy Moses; Elisabeth Draper 
Cc: Samantha Cibula 
Subject: RE: Docket 991680-El - Colony Beach & Tennis Club vs FPL 

The Commission's final order closed the docket. Since the appeal of that order has been withdrawn, can it just be closed 
based on this E Mail? 

-----0ri inal Message----- 

Sent: Friday, December 28,2001 3:15 PM 
To: Bob Elias; Elisabeth Draper 
Cc: Samantha Cibula 
Subject: Docket 991680-El - Colony Beach & Tennis Club vs FPL 

From: 8 andy Moses 

LEG/ECR -- In light of the Supreme Court's dismissal of the appeal by Colony Beach, please file a revised CASR or 
provide advice on closing the docket, whichever is appropriate, by 111 1/02. 
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